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November 22, 1933 7 

MEMOUANLUM FOR MR. TOLSON. | MR, MOHR Sy51: MR. DE LOACH- 

OG | General Dwight D, Elsenhower called nnd related that hia friend, regia riendly of CBS, had told the General this ‘soorning thet he, F. endly, had some evidence that a campaignto undermine the FBI and me fs forming. Friendly asked General | . Feud «2 Elsenhower if he thought I eould gee riendly in order to set the i record atraight both for the 1 BY and for my own part. ~ 
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Very truly yours, - 

BR 
a ; . eee , pert John Edgar Hoover = ee 
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